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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The tollhouse sitting on the east side of Maryland Route 194 south of
Walkersyille was once part of the toll road run by the Woodsboro and
Frederick Tyrnpike Company.

The building is a two-story brick structure laid in common bond on a
Tow, random-coursed stone foundation. It is four bays wide on the front
(south) facade, two bays wide on the rear (north), and one room deep. A
small interior end chimneyfét each gable end above the standing seam metal
roof. A simple boxed cornice is under the eayes along each long elevation,
and flat wood bargeboards stretch from the cornice to the chimney.

The south facade has two entrances located in the two center bays
and a window in each end bay. Both windows, presently boarded up, probably
contained 6/6, double-hung sash. A one-story porch is located across
%his entire facade; its metal roof comes about a foot short of the eave
ine.

On both the north facade and west gable end are two windows of 6/6,
double-hung sash with narrow wood Tintels. Two of these are boarded up.
Above these in the west gable are two six-1ight windows with wood lintels;
the north one retains a pair of shutters, in poor repair. Two other six-
1ight windows are located in the east gable as well. Above the two windows
on the north facade are two horizontal windows with sliding sash; these
appear to have been added later.

Because the tollhouse is boarded up, it was not possible to enter it
for the purposes of this report. However, the building retains its
original wide board floors, a late 19th century mantel, and a tight
winder staircase.

Attached to the east end of the tollhouse is a frame outbuilding
which is covered with vertical boards and has a brick chimney. A small
shed-roofed addition is attached to the north side of this. These
additions obscure the first floor of the east end.

Plans have been made by the current owner, a developer, to donate
the tollhouse property to a local preservation group for a community-
related purpose.

Acreage explanation: Eighty perches, the amount of land sold to the turnpike
company, equals about one-half acre. Currently .15 acre

has been left with the tollhouse in the development plan for the area. This
acreage immediately surrounds the building and is still right on the old
Woodsboro-Frederick Road (now Maryland Route 194).
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The Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike Company tollhouse south of Walkersville in
Frederick County is significant as part of the turnpike system that developed in Western

Maryland in the second half of the 19th century.

The National Road and several turnpikes

connecting it to Baltimore revolutionized the transportation system in Western Maryland
in the first half of the 19th century. Many short turnpikes were constructed at that

time to feed into this major road.
seded by the Baltimore and Ohio and the Western Maryland railroads.

In the mid-19th century the National Road was super-

The feeder turnpike

system, however, grew with the success of the railroads and the increased need for better

roads for farmers to transport their goods to the rail lines.

Dozens of small companies

sprang up in Western Maryland to answer this need, and the Woodsboro and Frederick

Turnpike Company was one of them.

This particular building was built in the first half

of the 19th century and later converted for use as a tollhouse, a use it continued in
for at least forty years during the heyday of the small turnpike system. It is one of
only half a dozen tollhouses remaining in Frederick County; it is the least altered of
these. In deteriorated condition, the building has a future as the developer plans to
donate it to a local historic group for restoration and adaptive use.

HISTORY

The Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike Company was incorporated in September 1869
“for the purpose of keeping in repair and good traveling condition, the turnpike road
from Woodsboro to Frederick and Libertytown Turnpike" (Frederick County Acts of Incor-

poration Record, 1868-1880, p. 81, September 18, 1869).

The Woodsboro Turnpike Company--

Ezra Cramer, Michael Shank, Daniel Burrier, Dewitt C. Johnson, and John Norris,

directors--was first organized in 1855.

This particular company maintained a span of

road from the Monocacy at Ceresville (where the Frederick and Woodsboro Turnpike and
the Frederick and Libertytown Turnpike joined) to Woodsboro.

In 1855 John A. Johnson and Dewitt C. Johnson sold the structure and eighty square
perches, part of Dulaney's Lot, to the Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike Company for
one hundred dollars, retaining the right to use the well* The building does not exist
on the 1808 Charles Varle Map of Frederick and Washington Counties, although a road

is marked in the same location as the present one.

On the Isaac Bond Map of Frederick

Countx made circa 1858, this building is marked as a "Toll Gate", suggesting that the
turnpike was in operation before the company's incorporation in 1869.

On the map of the Mount Pleasant district in the Atlas of Frederick County published
by C. 0. Titus & Co. in 1873, this building is marked as a "TollHouse". By 1913 the
turnpike was apparently still in operation, but the tollhouse was no longer in use: The

Maryland Geological Survey map of that year labels the road the Woodsboro and

see continuation sheet #1
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Significance, continued

Frederick Turnpike, and there is a "Tollgate" between Walkersville and Woodsboro;
however, this building is no longer labeled as such. On the 1927 Geological Survey
map the road is called the Woodsboro and Frederick Road, signifying that the
turnpike company had closed by that date.

The Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike Company was still functioning in 1899
when the Maryland Geological Survey reported on all the roads in the State of Maryland.
At that time Frederick County had more miles of turnpike than any other Maryland
county, and most of the major roads in the county were turnpikes, particularly in
the immediate vicinity of Frederick.

Ninety percent of the turnpikes in the 19th century were located in Washington,
Frederick, Carroll, and Baltimore Counties. The average size of these was less
than ten miles in length. In the 1899 Maryland Geological Survey report, the
Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike is Tisted as eight miles long with the main office
in Ceresville Mills.

In the early 20th century it at last became feasible to appropriate public

money for the maintenance of roads, and the turnpike companies went out of existence.
At that time this particular tollhouse reverted to use as a private residence.

*Frederick County Deed ES7/439, May 20, 1855.
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MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued

Charles Varle. A Map of Frederick and Washington Counties. Philadelphia, 1808.

Isaac Bond. Map of Frederick County. Baltimore, circa 1858.

D. J. Lake. Atlas of Frederick County, Maryland. Philadelphia: C. 0. Titus
& Co., 1873.

(The three maps listed above are all available at the Hall of Records,
St. John's College campus, Annapolis, Maryland.)
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SKETCH MAP, showing the three turnpikes that converged at the Monocacy

at Ceresville in the second half of the 19th century (map sources listed

in section 9).
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